
Revised 5/6/11 

 
 
VARIANCE REVIEW STANDARDS ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION 15.04 (E) (2) 

 
Dimensional or other non-use variances shall not be granted by the Zoning Board of Appeals 
unless it can be determined that all of the following facts and conditions exist: 
 
a) Exceptional characteristics of property for which the variance is sought make compliance with 

dimensional requirements substantially more difficult than would be the case for the great 
majority of properties in the same zoning district. Characteristics of property which shall be 
considered include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, smallness, irregular shape, 
topography, vegetation and other similar characteristics.  

b) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must be 
related to the premises for which the variance is sought, not some other location. 

c) The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements shall not be of 
a personal nature.  

d) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must not 
have been created by the current or a previous owner.  

e) The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the area in which 
the property is located, will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property, 
or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or increase the danger of fire or 
endanger the public safety, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property value 
within the surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, comfort, 
morals or welfare of the inhabitants of the City. 



 

 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

 
The Zoning Board of Appeals is a group of seven of your neighbors or peers appointed 
boy City Council to pass judgment on requests for variances and other matters that are 
brought before them.  A variance is a relaxation of the literal provisions of the Zoning 
Ordinance.  Petitioners must indicate a hardship or practical difficulty running with the 
land that would warrant the granting of the variance 
 

PROCEDURE 
 

The Board will hear the items in the order that they appear on the agenda.   When an 
item is called, the Chairman will verify that the petitioner is present.  Then the City 
Administration will summarize the facts of the case.  The petitioner will then be given an 
opportunity to address the Board to explain the justification for the action requested. 
 
After the petitioner makes their presentation, and answers any questions that the Board 
may have, the Chairman will open the Public Hearing.  Any person wishing to speak on 
the request should raise their hand and when recognized by the Chairman, come up to 
the podium and sign in the she sheet provided.  The speaker should identify themselves 
with name and address, indicate their relationship to the property in question (i.e. next 
door neighbor, live behind the property, etc.) and state whether they are in favor of or 
against the variance request and give reasons for their opinion.  Comments must be 
directed through the Chairman.  Comments should be kept as brief as possible and 
closely pertain to the matter under consideration.  Only one person will be recognized 
by the Chairman to speak at one time. 
 
At the conclusion of public comments the Chairman will close the Public Hearing.  Once 
the Public Hearing is closed, no other public comment will be taken unless in response 
to a specific question by a member of the Board.  The Board will then make a motion to 
approve, deny, or postpone the request.  In order for the request to pass a minimum of 
four votes for approval are needed.  If the request is not granted, the applicant has the 
right to appeal the Board’s decision to Oakland County Circuit Court. 
 
 
 
October, 2011 



 

NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-
mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 
made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
 MEETING AGENDA 

     REGULAR MEETING 
 

David Lambert, Chair, and Allen Kneale, Vice Chair 
Michael Bartnik, Glenn Clark, Kenneth Courtney 

William Fisher, Thomas Strat 
   

January 17, 2012 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – November 15, 2011 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, JIM BARDY OF CONTINENTAL SERVICES, 700 
STEPHENSON HIGHWAY – In order to place/construct the following 
improvements in the front yard:  a trash container, a loading area and a 
maneuvering lane.  The Zoning Ordinance does not allow these items in the front 
yard. 
 
SECTIONS:  4.18.D.2 and 13.03 (B) (3) 

 
5. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�
http://www.troymi.gov/�


ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING draft  NOVEMBER 15, 2011 

1 
 

The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting was called to order by Chair Lambert at 7:30 p.m. on 
November 15, 2011, in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Michael Bartnik 
Kenneth Courtney 
William Fisher 
Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
Thomas Strat 
 
Absent 
Glenn Clark 
 
Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Susan Lancaster, Assistant City Attorney 
 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – October 18, 2011 
 
Moved by Courtney 
Seconded by Kneale 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the October 18, 2011 meeting minutes. 
 
Yes: All present 
Absent: Clark 
 
MOTION PASSED 
 
 

3. POSTPONED ITEMS 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, MINAL GADA AND ASHISH MANEK, 4820 LIVERNOIS – 
In order to split the subject parcel into 3 separate parcels, a 15 foot variance to the 
required 100 foot lot width requirement for 2 of the proposed parcels. 
 
SECTION:  30.10.02 
 
Citing a financial conflict of interest, Mr. Strat recused himself and left the room.  Mr. 
Manek advised the Board he was withdrawing his request and offered a brief 
explanation.  The Board acknowledged his withdrawal.  Mr. Strat returned to the room.  

 
4. HEARING OF CASES  - No new cases 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING draft  NOVEMBER 15, 2011 

2 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS – None 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – No public comment. 
 
7. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – The Board acknowledged and thanked City Attorney 

Lancaster for providing comments on written meeting minutes.  Mrs. Lancaster and Mr. 
Evans provided the Board information about conflicts of interest, abstaining from votes, 
and crafting motions for non-use variances. 

 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 8:20 p.m. 

 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
David Lambert, Chair 
 
 
 
 
      _____ 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
 
G:\BZA\Minutes\2011\Draft\2011 11 15  ZBA Minutes_Draft.doc 
 
 



A. VARIANCE REQUEST, JIM BARDY OF CONTINENTAL SERVICES, 700 
STEPHENSON HIGHWAY – In order to place/construct the following 
improvements in the front yard:  a trash container, a loading area and a 
maneuvering lane.  The Zoning Ordinance does not allow these items in the front 
yard. 
 
 













1 1

CITY OF TROY MICHIGAN
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

WRITTEN EXPLANATION FOR ZONING APPEAL 
PROPERTY: 700 STEPHENSON HWY 

CONTINENTAL
700 STEPHENSON

We are appealing to the Board for permission to locate a loading area with a screened self-con-
tained waste receptacle along the West front yard of the property. Please refer to the diagram on 
the following page. The property is located within a office park where both side yards and the rear 
yard face other buildings within the park. Additionally, the side yard to the North and the rear yard 
to the East are not wide enough to accommodate loading without blocking traffic.

Loading is feasible to the side yard setback to the South. The South facade of the building, how-
ever, is the front facade of the building and is the facade patrons will approach the building along 
from the lot entrance at the East. The South lot is also in full view of three other buildings located 
within the office park. 

Loading is currently located on the West side of the site. The operation of Continental Services, 
however, occasionally requires truck too large to fit within the building envelope and will, there-
fore, need to be parked outside the building while loading occurs. Continental Services anticipates 
the occasional delivery of a 60’ trailer truck, a waste removal truck as well as two of their own 25’ 
trucks. The 60’ trailer will make four to six deliveries per week; each delivery taking approximately 
twenty minutes. The waste removal truck will be on site once or twice a week for approximately 
twenty minutes and the company trucks will be parked on site making deliveries as necessary. 

Between Stephenson Highway and the lot is an existing five foot tall berm which acts as a natural 
screen to the property. Regardless, we view the entire property as representative of our company’s 
image. All waste will be stored in self-contained, sealed receptacles along the building and the 
entire property will be maintained in a professional manner.

We understand the City’s concern in keeping a clean and pleasant appearance. It is also extremely 
important to Continental Services to maintain a cleanly appearance as potential clients will be 
visiting our offices and a clean appearance is extremely critical to our business. We believe the 
West side of the lot is the least visible and the natural location for loading on this property due to 
it’s omnidirectional frontage. We hope you agree.

Thanks,

Jim Bardy, President

January 2012

CONTINENTAL
SERVICES



proposed location 
of loading area

N

1 1
CONTINENTAL
700 STEPHENSON

existing view from 
Stephenson



ROBBINS EXECUTIVE PARK WEST ASSOCIATION

CONTINENTAL
SERVICES

700 STEPHENSON TROY, MI ZONING APPEAL

ROSSETTI



SITE EXISTING

ZONED: RC RESEARCH CENTER

02 CONTINENTAL
700 STEPHENSONJAN 2012

1 1



LOBBY/DINING
KITCHEN
RESEARCH
LOADING
WASTE RECEPTACLE
RESTROOMS
GUEST KITCHEN/DINING
FLEX SPACE - CORPORATE 
ADMINISTRATION/SEATING
CULINARY OFFICES

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

9

3,000 SF
9,500 SF
1,000 SF
1,500 SF

500 SF
1,000 SF

  1,300 SF
9,600 SF

3,200 SF

1

5

6

24

3

7 8

2,200 SF 1,000 SF

620 SF

EASEMENT

ST
EP

H
EN

SO
N

 H
W

Y.

FR
O

N
T 

YA
R

D
 S

ET
B

A
C

K

TRUCK

PROPOSED OUTDOOR INGRADE PATIO

PROPOSED ENTRY AND APPROACH

BRICK SCREEN REPLACED 
WITH LANDSCAPING SCREEN

2,770 SF
proposed 
increase in 
paved site

proposed 
increase in 
greenscape

4,000 SF

9

800 SF 980 SF

TRUCK

600 SF

R
.O

.W
.

ROBBINS EXECUTIVE PARK DRIVE

1/32”=1’-0”

S. 88 47’00”E               305.00’

S.
 0

1 
13

’0
0”

W
   

   
   

   
   

30
5.

00
’

N. 88 47’00”W              447.28’

N
. 0

1 
13

’0
0”

E 
   

   
   

   
  3

05
.0

0’

570 SF

PROPOSED LAND-
SCAPING SCREEN

PROPOSED LANDSCAPING 

PROPOSED LANDSCAPING

SELF CONTAINED WASTE 
RECEPTACLE WITH BRICK 
SCREEN

SITE PROPOSED03 CONTINENTAL
700 STEPHENSONJAN 2012

1 1



PROPOSED LAND-
SCAPING SCREEN

PROPOSED LANDSCAPING 

2,200 SF

1,000 SF

620 SF

FR
O

N
T 

YA
R

D
 S

ET
B

A
C

K

TRUCK

SCREEN REPLACED
 WITH LANDSCAPING

800 SF

TRUCK
R

.O
.W

.

30 FEET

ROBBINS EXECUTIVE PARK DRIVE

1/32”=1’-0”

N
. 0

1 
13

’0
0”

E 
   

   
   

   
  3

05
.0

0’
TOTAL AREA OF FRONT YARD: WITHIN R.O.W. (NOT INCLUDING ROBBINS EXEC DRIVE):  35,210 SQFT.

EXISTING HARDSCAPE: 16,400 SQFT.

ADDITIONAL HARDSCAPE: 2,200 SQFT.

HARDSCAPE CONVERTED TO GREENSCAPE: 2,420 SQFT.

PROPOSED TOTAL HARDSCAPE IN FRONT YARD:  16,180 SQFT.

WASTE RECEPTACLE BRICK SCREEN (LWH): 28’X12’X8’

8 FEET

15
0 

FE
ET

2,200 SF
proposed 
increase in 
paved site

proposed 
increase in 
greenscape

2,420 SF

ST
EP

H
EN

SO
N

 H
W

Y.

SELF CONTAINED WASTE 
RECEPTACLE WITH BRICK 
SCREEN

SITE (FRONT YARD) PROPOSED04 CONTINENTAL
700 STEPHENSONJAN 2012

1 1



SUPPLY TRUCKS 

TRAILER AND CAB LENGTH: 45’ (60’ SHOWN)
TOTAL TIME ON SITE: 1 TO 3 HOURS PER WEEK 
4-6 DELIVERIES PER WEEK | 20 MINUTES PER DELIVERY

CONTINENTAL DELIVERY TRUCKS

TRUCK LENGTH: 25’
TOTAL TIME ON SITE: TWO TRUCKS STORED ON SITE

TRUCKS 05 CONTINENTAL
700 STEPHENSONJAN 2012

1 1



VIEW FROM STEPHENSON

EXISTING VIEW FROM STEPHENSON PROPOSED VIEW TYPICAL

PROPOSED VIEW DURING WITH SUPPLY TRUCK 1-3 HOURS/WEEK

06 CONTINENTAL
700 STEPHENSONJAN 2012

1 1



EXTERIOR EXISTING

EXITING SOUTH ENTRY

07 CONTINENTAL
700 STEPHENSONJAN 2012

1 1



ENTRY AT SOUTH TO BE RENOVATED

EXTERIOR PROPOSED ENTRY CONCEPT08 CONTINENTAL
700 STEPHENSONJAN 2012

1 1



ZBA January 17, 2012  
Excerpt from Zoning Ordinance  – provided to ZBA by City staff 
 
 
Section 4.18  

 

 

evanspm
Rectangle

evanspm
Rectangle

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text
City staff note:  proposed greenscape modifications will result in a 400 square foot increase in paved area devoted to parking, aisles, andmaneuvering lanes.  PE



From: Joseph C. Richert
To: Planning
Cc: Joseph C. Richert; James Richert
Subject: Public Hearing re. 700 Stephenson on Jan. 17, 2012
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 11:17:12 AM

Dear Planning Officials,
Please register our approval in this matter.  We welcome Continental Services to the Robbin’s
Executive Park.  Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this application.
Sincerely,
Joe Richert
President/CEO
Special Tree Neuro Skills Center
600 Stephenson
 
J O E  R I C H E R T  |  P R E S I D E N T & C E O
joerichert@specialtree.com | 734-893-1015
 
Please support the Brain Injury Association of America | www.biausa.org
 

mailto:JoeRichert@specialtree.com
mailto:planning@troymi.gov
mailto:JoeRichert@specialtree.com
mailto:JamesRichert@specialtree.com

	Variance Review Standards
	Board Procedure
	AGENDA - January 17, 2012
	1. ROLL CALL

	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	November 15, 2011

	3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	4. HEARING OF CASES
	VARIANCE REQUEST, JIM BARDY OF CONTINENTAL SERVICES, 700 STEPHENSON HIGHWAY
	Maps
	Application
	Applicable Zoning Ordinance Requirements
	Public Comment

	5. COMMUNICATIONS
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. ADJOURNMENT



